Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 25 September 2012 at 10.00
am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Clive Skelton (Deputy Chair), lan Saunders and Philip Wood
George Lindars-Hammond (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday, or you can ring on telephone no. 2734552.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
25 SEPTEMBER 2012

Order of Business

1. Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

4. Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

5. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
Consents - Candy Harris
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

6. Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading
Consent - Baseer Mohammed
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

The existing Standards regime will be abolished from 1% July, 2012 by the Localism
Act 2011. From this date, the way that your interests need to be registered and
declared will change. Prejudicial and personal interests will no longer exist and they
have been replaced by Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs).

The Act also requires that provision is made for interests which are not Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests and requires the Council to introduce a new local Code of
Conduct for Members. It is intended that provision will be made in the new Code for
dealing with “personal” interests.

The Regulations in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests have only recently
been published by the Government and guidance is being developed for circulation
to you prior to 1% July.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

Advice can be obtained from Lynne Bird, Director of Legal Services on 0114
2734018 or email lynne.bird@sheffield.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD CITY counciL
T Committee Report 5
Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 25" September 2012
Subject: Street Trading

City Centre Small Trading Stalls

Author of Report: Kathy Stockdale — 203 7752

Summary: To consider and allocate two applications for street trading consents to
trade in specific city centre locations

Recommendations:  That Members consider the applications submitted alongside the
Council's “City Centre Street Trading - Small Trading Stalls” qualitative

criteria and comments submitted by Development Services and the City
Centre Manager.

That Members consider all the information provided by the applicants
both in their written application and in person at the Hearing.

Background Papers: Attached documents

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 1



O

REPORT OF CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER, HEAD OF LICENSING,
TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE Ref: 73/12

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Street Trading — City Centre Small Trading Stalls

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider two applications for street trading consents to trade in specific city centre
locations.

INTRODUCTION

The Council have power under the provision of the 1982 Act to regulate street trading in the
city.

A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any street (which includes roads, footways,
forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the Sheffield City
Boundary.

The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982:

{a) all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to which
the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall be designated
consent streets and;

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1% April 2002; and

(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as a
result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1%t April 2002, it will be an offence to engage in
street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above resolution without
being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions may

include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons using the street

of nuisance or annoyance.

A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of tweive months.

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An applicant
may, however apply for judicial review of the Council’s decision.

Page 2



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

44

45

4.6

5.0
5.1

5.2

5.3

BACKGROUND

Working in partnership with the City Centre Management Team and Planning, Licensing
presented a report to Committee in August 2011 to encourage more local businesses to

trade in the city centre whilst also controlling the type and thereby controlling the quality that
is on offer.

A City Centre Qualitative Criteria for Small Trading Stalls was approved (attached at
Appendix ‘A’) and applications were invited from current traders and interested parties.

The fee for each consent has been set at £498.50 per quarter (£1,994 per annum) to trade
seven days a week between 7am and 7pm.

THE APPLICATIONS

The two applications have been submitted by Mrs Harris following vacancies for small scale
city centre street trading units. This is to encourage more local businesses to trade in the city
centre and to offer a more continental style of trading in certain areas of the city centre.

There is no constraint on the type of goods that can be sold. However, we would like to
encourage more traditional goods that would give a more continental style to the City Centre.

A number of pitches have been allocated at a previous meeting, therefore, the location of the
remaining pitches are:

Sheaf Street;
Fargate (bottom);
Tudor Square;
Devonshire Green.

A copy of each application is attached to this report at Appendix ‘B’

A colour plan depicting the proposed locations (although not the exact sites) will be available
on the day of the hearing.

Members are to note that the specific location at the site will be agreed in conjunction with
the City Centre Management Team and Planning Department.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL
Applications have been referred to the Licensing Committee for their consideration.
The two applications submitted by Mrs Harris are:

1. Thai Curry — Tudor Square
2. Chinese Noodles — bottom of Fargate.

Both applications have been copied to Lucy Bond, City Centre & East Team Manager,

Development Services and Richard Eyre, City Centre Manager, for their comments. A copy
of their comments are attached to the applications at Appendix ‘B'.

Page 3



54

5.5

6.0

6.1

6.2

7.0

7.1

7.2

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

®

The applicant, Lucy Bond and Richard Eyre have been invited to attend the Licensing
Committee hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix ‘C’.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘D’.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications arising from this report as the Licensing Authority will
recover its reasonable costs of administering and enforcing the street trading consent system
through consent fees.

Members should note that if ‘any application is referred to the High Court significant legal
costs are likely to be incurred. There is no hold over budget within Licensing to cover such

© costs.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider the two applications submitted alongside the Council's “City Centre
Street Trading - Small Trading Stalls” qualitative criteria and comments submitted by
Development Services and the City Centre Manager.

That Members consider all the information provided by the applicant both in their written
application and in person at the hearing.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To grant one or both applications.
To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse one or both of the street trading applications.

Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

Business Strategy and Regulaticn
Place Portfolio

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield S9 3HD

12" September 2012

Page 4



APPENDIX ‘A’

Page 5



®

Sheffield City Council

CITY CENTRE STREET TRADING
- Small Trading Stalls

BACKGROUND

Street activities are an essential ingredient of a vibrant and lively city, and in Sheffield there is a
strong demand for legitimate small scale trading pitches. They also offer an opportunity for small
businesses to get started with relatively modest outlay.

The widening of footways offers the opportunity to designate more pitches in locations that will add
to the attractiveness of the City Centre. In Orchard Square and Meadowhall ‘Barrow’ style stalls are
used extensively, enhancing the colour and vitality of those places.

This scheme is part of the City Council’s campaign to make Sheffield City Centre a more attractive
and vibrant place. Set out below is the gqualitative criteria which forms the basis on which to test
appiications for the grant of designated small trading stall Street Trading Consent sites within the
City Centre.

QUALITATIVE CRITERIA — SMALL TRADING STALLS
GENERAL DESIGN
» There will be no motorised vehicles or stalls etc. permitted as part of this scheme.

+ All barrows/handcarts must be capable of being moved on and off site by hand and any vehicles
used to bring the barrows/handcarts to the site must be parked, loaded and unloaded off site.

« Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality presentation encourages
purchase and benefits the retailer reputation.

+ ltis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design in their barrows/handcarts. The
function of the stall is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to the immediate area, and
reflect the quality, cleanliness and order in their operation. The barrow/stall contributes to the
appearance of the street for good or bad, so design matters to everyone who uses the street, as
well as the operator.

+ Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City Council.

* The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council (this will include the Head of Licensing,
City Centre Manager and Planning} and be in keeping with the street/area that it is to be located.

» Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council in writing and
subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of what is an acceptable
advertisement.

« The Council will reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers the product(s}

offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements of the site and the promotion of
the City Centre.

Page 6



©

Non functional elements attached to barrows / handcarts, are not acceptable.

The general design of the barrow/handcart must meet the requirements of the Council for that
location.

Flame retardant ‘skirts’ are to be used if necessary, so as to obscure the frame, gas bottle etc.
They should be designed to ‘unify’ the barrow/handcart.

All equipment, tools, gas bottles etc. must be self contained within the stall/handcart etc.
Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.
Finished in flame retardant paint.

A colour photograph or scale illustration of the proposed handcart must be submitted to the
Licensing Service as part of the application process.

No barrow/handcart should have a frontage greater than 3.0 metres or a width greater than
2.0metre.

Roofs should be no more than 2.5m above ground level.

Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

Canopies should be high quality with a feeling of ‘permanence’. These could be manufactured
from either stretched canvas, or woven material, opaque or light metal materials. Clear plastic
awning and extensions to the canopy will not be acceptable.

Canopies must be maintained and cleaned to a high standard.

Food traders must ensure that any stall design satisfies the requirement of food safely legislation.
Staff must be adequately trained in good hygiene (Basic Food Hygiene Certificate and regular on

going training) and records of training must be made available on request.

Best practise of food hygiene must be adopted by the operator. This covers:

- Personal hygiene - Storage and stock rotation

- Hand washing - Procedures in the event of freezer breakdown
~ Il heailth - Site cleanliness

- Prevention of contamination - Waste disposal

- Temperature control - Pest control

- Temperature monitoring - Quality control

- Cleaning - First aid facilities

Page 7



APPENDIX ‘B’

Page 8



Dear city council

1
7y 2017

i have enclosed two application forms for two positiong,in the city éé‘ﬁt’re-with our
barrows. the first being far gate street with the chinese no les.the second being
tudor square with the thai food. T

-,

would prefer to have both units on fargate street if this is possible.

i have also enclosed my portfolio which has some info in there about the different
types of barrows we do, but i am only applying for the two which are the dragons
noodle bar & thai curry wraps.

i have also enclosed a photograph of the two barrows we would like 10 use which
are up and running. we have been using these barrows at different events and

festivals and city centres around the country since last xmas and had very good
reports on them.

i have all the relevant documents you need, i am a member of ncass and can email
you these documents if you wish to see them. i am registered with doncaster
council and have 5 stars for each of the barrows which i can provide documents.
the barrows are made to move if you want to walk with them, they are also made if
you want to extend the back to 3 meters and put an awning on the back, this is how
it is in the picture, i understand from your lefter that you don't want any awnings, this
is fine, when awning is off it is 10f x 6f and you can see right through to other side
and can be moved along if you push it.

each barrow has trained members of staff and uniforms to match barrow, our food is
to the highest standard and our recipes are made fresh on a daily basis.

I'm happy to attend a board meeting to demonstrate how our barrows work .

i would like to be up and running in the town centre by october if this is possible
and you like what we have 1o offer.

any quarries please don't hesitate to contact me.

look forward to hearing from you and hope we can work in your city;;ﬁéntre.
many thanks

mrs candy hartis

C&B Catering @ Food For Thought

Page 9



APPLICATION 1

THAI CURRY - TUDOR SQUARE

Page 10



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Application for the Grant of a Street Trading.
Congent

WARNING
Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ....for a street trading
consent, makes a false statement which he knows to be faise, in any materiai
respect, or which he does not believe to be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

IMPORTANT: Please read notes attached to this form before completing it.
Please read the guidance booklets on street trading in Sheffield.
if you are applying as an Individual or a Partnership, please

complete Part A.

If you are applying as a Limited Company please complete Part

B.

"PART A
15T APPLICANT | ~ 2ND APPLICANT (if applicable) _

 (Mr/Mrs/Miss)

(Mr/iMrs/Miss) . ' Surname _

| Surname........ \—\P\(L\’(\‘f) .......................

| First , - First ‘
Name.......... CA'\ “7\/ .............. NaMe..covricierier e s
Home Home _
Address..é?. C)Q\\b\/\QUJ ............. AGTESS . rrerrenneererserrssesssernsnnnens

----------------------------------------------

Page 11



L e 2 9 TS = N
DoNcAs

Post Post

Cg?:le ....... O M?éﬁb .......... Cgfle ..........................................

-----------

Comact  OATEOLAGHS et o

--------------------------------------

Date g); g’.‘r_th"li‘rfogf% Date of Birth........veveveveeeveenn.

(All Applicants must be over 17 years of age)
: 15t Applicant ' Z"d Applicant {if applicable}

Have you ever been convicted of any  Have you ever been convicted of any
. offence(s)? offence(s)?

YES/GO) YESINO

This information is subject to the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974
(Please also include details of any spent conviction/s)

If “Yes” please detail them helow: (Please continue on a separate sheet if
. necessary).

1%t Applicant

Date of Conviction Offence
- Penalty

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------

hd

2™ Applicant (if applicable)

Page 12



2

Date of Conviction Offence
Penalty

------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

| declare that | have checked the information given in this application form and
to the best of my knowledge it is correct. 1 understand that the Local Authority
reserve the right to make further enquiries with South Yorkshire Police as a
result of this application as they may consider desirable.

. 18t Applicant 2nd Applicant

PARTB

‘ﬁﬁﬂifet:fd 6 Salovieuwd | Foany (Dc,\( K Eacl osdin

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Registered
3 LT 4T+ 7= YR

Page 13



Description of
APPHICANT. ... e e e rn et aa s areaa e e nenn

Contact

Please provide details of all Directors (including full names, addresses
and date of births and details of any convictions), a separate sheet may
be used.

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

llllllllllllllllllllllll

PART C

Trading Name (if applicable) "d’. (b ' C
.............................................. o EL2. Cateline
Trading Address (if different from overleaf)

Post Telephone .
Code...oiiiiiiii e Number... qu'é)&’ ZC’U 6’3( 5
Siteto b ied: (STATIC

Sto o b occuped: STATIO) | Tinebe.. Sogthea €

Page 14



---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Please aftach a detailed plan of the exact location of the proposed site)

MOBILE traders, please indicate CITY WIDE:
RS "‘Mcop(ﬁ@uﬁ <

(Please refer to appropriate guidance booklets for spe'ciﬁc conditions
attached fo mobile consents)

NOTE: Applicants can apply for both a Mobile and Static Consent using
the same vehicle.

Items to be sold (i.e. Hot Food, Canned Drinks, Hot Drinks, Confectionery,
Cold Food, Ice Cream, Fruit & Veg, etc.)

------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Details of Vehicle  <50( e C \Jaea

Registration Number: OASS (707(

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 15



Size of Vehicle: /& OF

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Please submit photographs and dimensions of vehicle/stalf with this
application)

How do you propose to dispose of waste from your _'busine'ss?

Fae. Vo

if you would like any advice or guidance on this, please see HYPERLINK
"http:/fwww.netregs.gov.uk" www.netregs.gov.uk or contact
Environmental Protection on 0114 2037411 for more information on Trade
waste Disposal.

Page 16



'PARTD

- DECLARATION: |, o o |

declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete

and correct: » _ . o o

declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual Applicants)

undertake to comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading

Consent Conditions; o _ .

undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee (when

determined) where previously agreed in quarterly instalments in advance

whether demanded or not; S

understand that consents are not transferable; and _ .

understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further

enquiries with South Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as
they may consider desirable.

understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in

_ prosecution and / or a street trading consent being refused or revoked

(15 Applicant)

| Capacity..... WV [\l 5\2 .......

(znd

Page 17



For Office Use Only:
' DATE RECEIVED: TIME RECEIVED:
RECEIPT NUMBER FEE
OFFICER INITIALS: ACCEPTED? YES / NO -
drrereeemerere e Returned...............

The completed form must be returned in an envelope marked
| CONFIDENTIAL to the address below.
- If there is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions; or if you
wish to make any further statement in support of your application, please do
' 50 on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this form.

The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any
person; you will be notified of the result of this application, as soon as
possible.

This form should be completed and returned to the;

Page 18



Licensing Services
Block C
Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
SHEFFIELD
S9 3HD

Tel: 0114 203772
Fax: 0114 2735410

Email: generai.Iicénéing@sheffield.gov.uk

Or Visit our website: HYPERLINK "http:/Awww.sheffield.gov.uk”
- www.sheffield. gov.uk

The Licensing General Section is open from: 9am to 5pm Monday to
Friday

Page 19



@

APPLICATION 2

CHINESE NOODLES - FARGATE

Page 20



Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Mfiscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 gives the following warning:- Ly,

”“ﬁ"“-w,__m__“- RN A l; j& ” Ay ;
“Any person who, in connection with an application ....for a street trading et ]!
consent, makes a false statement which he knows to be false, in any mateﬁé‘lm..,w_‘_ £
respect, or which he does not believe to be true, shall be guilty of an offence.” R

*od

IMPORTANT: Please read notes attached to this form before completing it.
Please read the guidance booklets on street trading in Sheffield.
If you are applying as an Individual or a Partnership, please

complete Part A.

If you are applying as a Limited Company please complete Part

B.

PART A
45TapPLCANT  2ND APPLICANT (if applicable)

* (Mr/Mrs/Miss)

(Mr/Mrs/Miss) | SUMAME......orrrrrervrramrercraisnnanaie
Surname....... \'\P\@Q\CD ........................ '

First First

Namecﬁl\"’)\/ ................. 1 1] TN
Home TSN Home

Address. 6 ) 6AL¢3V R A A S AAESS.....curic e
LEARPARS Tudworn e o

Page 21



Town/ Town/

City... X OATENGLLD Gty eenrerereressesseeneseeneesss e ssannsaons
\DoNcAsSTEXL

. _

Codo.. DN ORL A

- Contact : Contact
Numberoq'q’(Dezq’eq_ Number.........coiiiri

(All Applicants must be over 17 years of age)

_ 18t Applicant (if applicable)

Applicant Z"d

Have you ever been convicted of any  Have you ever been convicted of any
offence(s)? - offence(s)?
vesfio) | YES/NO

This information is subject to the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974
(Please also include details of any spent conviction/s)

“if“Yes" please detail them below: (Please continue on a separate sheet if
~hecessary).

15 Applicant

Date of Conviction Offence
Penalty

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

2" A pplicant (if applicable)

Page 22



Date of Conviction Offence
Penalty

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------

" | declare that | have checked the information given in this application form and '
to the best of my knowledge it is correct. | understand that the Local Authority

reserve the right to make further enquiries with South Yorkshire Police as a -
result of this application as they may consider desirable.

1t Applicant - 2" applicant
Signature........ E[wﬂg ver Signature.......cccciiienin e
Date.......... { 6’ O qh,”“ vers Date......cccouieriimirirn e e

PART B

------------------------

Registared (. CxAonieuD B0, oot od

Registered
LTI EE . . oo et tevrensaeensaranusssnassasnrennesiasssasanssasssasnansasessmtoanssinstssannnans

Page 23



Description of
F Y o7 [T T 4 O

Contact
N D B . . et cieiie et mcernasrannsesaennmsansnnnsasnassasnnnt nnnsitesntansnnssnsnnntanttnss

Please provide details of all Directors (including full names, addresses
and date of births and details of any convictions), a separate sheet may
be used. ‘

------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

PARTC |
Trading Name (fapolicable) - 4 (U (Gerines

Trading Address (if different from overleaf)

--------------------------------------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Post Telephone . F o -
Code...cei i e Numbero%?be)zouﬁ% 8
Site to be occupied: (STATIC) ¢ C/\)( e

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Page 24



---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------

(Please attach a detailed plan of the exact location of the proposed site)

MOBILE traders, please indicate CITY WIDE:,
......... %ot&ofh@?m((ﬁm A Gy

(Please refer to appropriate guidance booklets for specific conditions
altached to mobile consents)

NOTE: A"pplica'nts can apply for both a Mobile and Static Consent using
the same vehicle.

Items to be sold {i.e. Hot Food, Canned Drinks, Hot Drinks, Confectionery,
Cold Food, ice Cream, Fruit & Veg, etc.)

-----------------------------------------

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10,7005

Page 25



-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(Please submit photographs and dimensions of vehicle/stall with this
application)

How do you propose to dispose of waste from your business?
AL home

If you would like any advice or guidance on this, please see HYPERLINK
"http:/Awww.netregs.gov.uk” www.netregs.gov.uk or contact

Environmental Protection on 0114 2037411 for more information on Trade
waste Disposal.

Page 26



PART D

DECLARATION: |,

declare that all the information | have given in this application is complete
and correct:

declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual Appllcants)
undertake to comply with the Sheffield City Councll Street Trading
Consent Conditions;

undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee (when
determined) where previously agreed in quarterly instalments in advance
whether demanded or not; ‘

understand that consents are not transferable and

understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further
enquiries with South Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as
they may consider desirable.

understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in
prosecution and / or a street trading consent being refused or revoked

. Slglned..........Z..(.. Wr's “ Dated. “7 ’O + - 70 I/L

(‘iSt Applicant)

: Capaclty....QWf.\.‘.G.l% ..............

--------------

(znd

Page 27



For Office Use Only:
DATE RECEIVED: TIME RECEIVED:
RECEIPT NUMBER FEE
OFFICER INITIALS: | ACCEPTED? YES/NO -
.................................... Returned...............

The completed form must be returned in an envelope marked
CONFIDENTIAL to the address below.
If there is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions; or if you

- wish to make any further statement in support of your application, please do
' s0 on a separate sheet of paper and attach it to this form.

" The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any
person; you will be notified of the result of this application, as soon as
possible.

This form should be completed and returned to the;

Page 28



Licensing Services
Block C

Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
SHEFFIELD

$9 3HD

Tel: 0114 203772
Fax: 0114 2735410
Email: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk

Or Visit our website: HYPERLINK "http://www.sheffield. gov.uk"
www sheffield.gov.uk

| The Licensing General Section is open from: 9am to 5pm Monday to
" Friday

Page 29



iy == YR




€

COMMENTS REGARDING

APPLICATIONS

Page 31



- @

Turley Stephanie (CEX)

. I
From: Turner Paul (DEL-H/Way Regs)
Sent: 19 July 2012 10:27
To: Turley Stephanie (CEX)
Subject: RE: Street Trading applications for the city centre

Hi Stephanie,

I note that you have copied City Centre Management Team in to your e-mail. Certainly
they are better placed in terms of current activities and events on Fargate and in
Tudor Sguare to comment on this application.

However, from a highways view, particularly with regard to Fargate I can confirm that
there is a Traffic Regulation Order covering the precinct. For example, delivery
vehicles can only drive onto the precinct before and up to 10.00am, by which time they
should be removed.

In the evening vehicles c¢an only come back ontc the area of Fargate after 6.00pm.

This is obviously designed to reduce risk to pedestrians from moving vehicles.

There may be scope for relaxation of the Traffic Regulation Order for certain 'one
off' cases / events. This is something that Parking Serviceg deal with through their
dispensations, although given the amount of pedestrian footfall and the risk to the
public it is not always granted.

I trust that this information is of use.

Regards, Paul.

Paul Turner

Highway Licences

2-10 Carbrook Hall Road
Sheffield

8% 2DB

Tel : 0114 2736137

Fax : 0114 2736210

————— Original Message-----

From: Turley Stephanie {CEX)

Sent: 17 July 2012 15:53 :

To: *‘sheffield.liquor-licensing@southyorks.pnn.peolice.uk’;
planningdc@sheffield.gov.uk; Vickers Pete; Turner Paul (DEL-H/Way Regs);
'DGili@syfire.gov.uk'; City Centre Management Team

Subject: Street Trading applications for the city centre

Please find attached applications for two c¢ity centre pitches ( I will send you
another photo of the barrows ag this one is not clear )

Can I please have your comments by the 14th August. In any case it will go before
Licensing Committee for determination.

Regards
Stephanie

>

=3
Stephanie Turley
Licensing Cfficer
Licensing Service, Business Strategy & Regulation, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,
Sheffield, S9 3HD

>

>Telephone: 0114 20 37752

>Fax: 0114 27 35410

»Email: Stephanie.turleya@sheffield.gov.uk
Web: www.sheffield.gov.uk

Pagle 32



Stockdale Kathy (CEX)

From: Cooper Steve (DEL)

Sent: 12 September 2012 15:29

To: Stockdale Kathy (CEX); Bond Lucy

Subject: ‘RE: City Centre street trading application x2 Candy Harris
Hello Kathy,

| will attend the hearing.

The units themselves are reasonable in appearance although I'm not sure how moveable they will be without a
vehicle.

We have some concerns about where the license will be granted for as we have consent sites at the bottom of
Fargate and in Tudor Sq (top end near Winter Gardens). The bottom of Fargate is already very congested with the lce
cream van and the Peddlers market !!! and | cant really see how a unit of this size will fit in without causing problems.
Regards

Steve

Steve Cooper

City Centre Resources Manager

City Centre Management Team

2nd Floor

Yorkshire House,Leopold St

Sheffield S13RT

0114 2736832

07971750722

From: Stockdale Kathy {CEX)

Sent: 06 September 2012 16:58

To: - Cooper Steve (DEL); Pashley Deirdre; Bond Lucy
Subject: City Centre street trading application x2 Candy Harris
Importance: High

Hello,

I am in receipt of two applications circulated to yourselves on 17th July, 2012:

Tudor Sguare Thai Curry Food
Bottom of Fargate Chinese Noodles

| would appreciate your replies no later than 3pm, Thursday 13th September please, as the
matter is listed for a hearing on 25th September, 2012 at 10:00am and the information needs to
be circulated. You are invited to attend the hearing to enable Members to ask questions if
required.

Thank you.
Kathy.

Kathy Stockdale

Senior Licensing Officer

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Sheffield City Council, Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, $9 3HD.

Telephone: 0114 20 37752 Fax: 0114 20 37750
Email: kathy.stockdale@sheffield.gov.ukwww.sheffield.gov.uk

Page 33



&

Stockdale Kathy (CEX)

From: Bond Lucy

Sent: 13 September 2012 16:04

To: Cooper Steve {DEL); Stockdale Kathy (CEX)

Subject: RE: City Centre street trading application x2 Candy Harris
Kathy,

I am not going to make any formal comments as | cannot aitend the hearing as | am on leave that week.

| do echo what Steve is saying on the bottom of Fargate - it is very congested and | could only see something really
small (like the chestnut seller) fitting in down there - I'll rely on Steve for making that case.

I have to say that it doesn't really seem to fit the 'small barrow' criteria for small traders so | am concerned this could
be setting a bit of a precedent if it is allowed.

Lucy

Lucy Bend

Development Management

{0114} 273 4556

From: Cooper Steve (DEL)

Sent: 12 September 2012 15:29

To: Stockdale Kathy (CEX); Bond Lucy

Subject: RE: City Centre street trading application x2 Candy Harris
Hello Kathy,

{ will attend the hearing.

The units themselves are reasonable in appearance aithough I'm not sure how moveable they will be without a
vehicle.

We have some concerns about where the license will be granted for as we have consent sites at the bottom of
Fargate and in Tudor Sq (top end near Winter Gardens). The bottom of Fargate is already very congested with the 1ce
cream van and the Peddlers market !I! and | cant really see how a unit of this size will fit in without causing problems.
Regards

Steve

Steve Cooper

City Centre Resources Manager

City Centre Management Team

2nd Floor

Yorkshire House Leopold St

Sheffield, S13RT

0114 2736832

07971750722

Page 34



South Yorkshire

James Courtney F|re & R@SCU@

Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive WORKING FOR A SAFER
SOUTH YORKSHIRE

Date: 02/08/2012 ' Sheffield Technical Fire Safety

Your Ref:  e-mail dated 17/07/2012 Our Ref: IGM/#280514/W20012/0/726866 197S$]5gf$’l.jg eet

This matter is being dealt with by: Mr K Harrison S13FG

Tel Direct line: 0114 2532382 Fax Direct line: 0114 2532888 Tel: 0114 2727202

Email: kharrison@syfire.gov.uk Website: www.syfire.gov.uk Fax: 0114 2532888

The Director ‘ - ‘
Admin and Legal Department N A : ‘
Block C f

Staniforth Road Depot ‘ RS :
609 Staniforth Road 03 AUG 2012

Sheffield

S9 3GZ !

Dear Sir/Madam

et PR R LA PRpEp——

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Fire & Rescue Services Act 2004

USE OF PREMISES: Catering Tent selling Chinese Noodies at Bottom of Fargate Street,
Sheffield: :
and
Catering Tent selling Thai Curry Food at Tudor Square, Sheffield
APPLICANT: Ms Candy Harris, 6 Salsview Fair Park, Tudworth Road, Hatfield,

Doncaster DN7 6HL

Your application for street trading will be considered to be satisfactory by South Yorkshire Fire and
Rescue provided the following factors are taken into account when siting your vehicle:

. It is advised that care should be taken when positioning vehicles to ensure that the access for
emergency vehicles and fire hydrant water supplies are not obstructed.

® It is good practice to provide a fire blanket and a 2KG dry powder extinguisher where catering
facilities are being used.

] A Fire Safety Risk Assessment should be conducted.

if you require any further information please contact the officer dealing with this matter.

Yours faithfully




APPENDIX ‘/C’

Page 36



€2

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — City Centre

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  Mrs Candy Harris

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent
| refer to the above and your two applications for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants to attend the meeting.

The meeting will take place on Tuesday, 25" September, 2012 in a Committee Room of the
Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the

Lice%ﬁ:ﬁfe\iim 14 2037752.
Vh--u:_,_\

......................................... Date: 5" September 2012
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD ' .
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 37



8D

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — City Centre

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  Lucy Bond, Development Services

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent
| refer to the above and two applications for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants to attend the meeting.

The meeting will take place on Tuesday, 25" September, 2012 in a Committee Room of the
Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:

| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752.

......................................... Date: 13™ September 2012
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION 1S LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 38



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — City Centre

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To:  City Centre Manager

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent
| refer to the above and two applications for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The Committee has indicated that it expects applicants to attend the meeting.

The meeting will take place on Tuesday, 25" September, 2012 in a Committee Room of the
Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend at 10:00 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licensing Office on 0114 2037752.

......................................... Date: 13" September 2012
Steve Lonnia

Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 39



APPENDIX ‘D’

Page 40



@

STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION

SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will cutline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4,

Hearing Procedure:-

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nommated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i).  detail the application:

(ii) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

applicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson {which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed.

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options. ‘

There will then be a private session for Members to take Iega! advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in wrltlng to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private,

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Item 6

S{ilggggﬁd SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL 6
; Licensing Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 25" September, 2012 at 10:40 am

Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — Street
Trading Consent

Author of Report: ~ Kathy Stockdale — 203 7752

Summary: To consider an application for a Street Trading Consent

Recommendations: That Members note the content of the report and any
further information supplied.

Background Papers: Attached to this report.

Category of Report: OPEN

Page 43



Page | of 1

Ribston Rd, Sheftield, UK - Google Maps

Sheffield, South Yorkshire 88, UK

Address Ribston Rd

Gougle

Page 44

1AMNQNANTAD

hotnnlD A

1

A Rhl—an @rvannnda— Py —D

Tt frmmama canmla Aan s lefamamn P E—n Pransiena—a



Q)

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER

HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING COMMITTEE REF No: 74/12

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING

CONSENT SITE — Ribston Road, Sheffield S9

1.0
1.1
2.0

2.1

22

2.3

2.4

25

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application for the grant of a static street trading consent.
INTRODUCTION

The Council as a Licensing Authority have power under the provision of the 1982 Act
to regulate Street Trading in the City.

A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the
Sheffield City Boundary.

The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the following
resolution:

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(a) all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall
be designated consent streets and,;

(b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1% April
2002; and

(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as
a result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1% April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons
using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 45



2.6

3.0

31

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

41

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6
6.0
6.1
7.0

7.1

@

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the councils decision.

THE APPLICATION

The applicant is Mr Baseer Mohammed and a copy of the application is attached at
Appendix ‘A’

The application is to sell fruit, vegetables and cold drinks, on a Friday, 12:00 noon to
16:00pm.

The applicant would like to trade on Ribston Road, please refer to Appendix ‘B’ for the
details of the proposed site submitted by the applicant and site plan.

A copy of the Council’s City Wide Street Trading Quality Specification is attached at
Appendix ‘'C’.

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Objections to the application have been received from a number of premises,
including local businesses.

BACKGROUND

Mr Mohammed submitted an application for a static street trading consent on gt
August 2012.

The application and plan was circulated, in the usual manner, to South Yorkshire
Police, South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue, Planning and Highways on 8" August 2012.

(n addition, Licensing Officers sent notices to local businesses (details of which are
attached at Appendix 'D’) and erected notices at the site of the proposal. Copies of
the notices are attached at Appendix ‘E’.

From the consultations carried out above, objections have been received and are
attached to the report at Appendix ‘F’.

The applicant and objectors have been invited to attend the Licensing Committee
hearing. Copies of the invites are attached at Appendix 'G'.

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘H'.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report.
RECOMMENDATIONS

That Members consider all the relevant information available and any representations
that may be made.

Page 46



8.0
8.1
8.2

8.3

€

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
To grant the Street Trading Consent.
To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse the grant of the Street Trading Consent.

Steve Lonnia

Head of Licensing
Block C Staniforth Road
Staniforth Road
Sheffield

S9 3HD

13" September 2012

Page 47



APPENDIX ‘A’

Page 48



©

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Application for the Grant of a Street Trading Consent
WARNING

Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

“Any person who, in connection with an application ....for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in any material respect, or which he does not believe to be
true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

IMPORTANT: Please read notes attached to this form before completing it.
Please read the guidance booklets on street trading in Sheffield.
If you are applying as an Individual or a Partnership, please complete Part A.
If you are applying as a Limited Company please compiete Part B.

PART A

15T APPLICANT 2"° APPLICANT (if applicable)

{Mr/Mrafifliss) i ot {Mr/Mrs/Miss)

Surname...... MC ]Hﬂ/l N t ’L D .................... SUrNaMe.. ..

First Namequ’SEL:ﬂZ .......................... 35 T

Homie Addiass. Brr syt s vnvmssas sy iyemesies Home Address s e

Town/City. BQ /:F,D}%f)-l? ............... ToWN/CIY. ...oeeeiircciicirin s

Post Code o e T L T ———

Contact Number.?..—?: ................................ Contact Number............ .............................

Date of Birth, S creree e ces Age..??).'. ..... Date of Birth...........c.ccciiviniennn Age..“;. .........
(All Applicants must be over 17 years of age)

1% Applicant 2" Applicant (if applicable)

Have you ever been convicted of any Have you ever been convicted of any

offence(s)? offence(s)?

YESINO YES/NO

This information is subject to the Rehabilitation of Qffenders Act 1974
(Please also include details of any spent co



If "Yes” please detail them below: (Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary).
1% Applicant

Date of Conviction Offence Penalty

2" Applicant (if applicabie)

Date of Conviction Offence Penalty

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

| declare that | have checked the information given in this application form and to the best of my
knowledge it is correct. | understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further
enquiries with South Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider
desirable.

1% Applicant W 2" Applicant |

Signature.... oo s pmmespaammsess s B o [T Tt T——
Date..ocvsisiss 2"}“&”/2’ .................... DAL ..ocetoninmnnssmassansnnnnnmans FEREEISSIEESL D rm s
PART B

.................................................................................................................................

[ Eee L T o QT 0T S S S ———————

Bescriptionof ApplCant corcm s s om s oo s s oo s e e S s

Contact Number

Please provide details of ali Directors (including full names, addresses and date of births
and details of any convictions), a separate sheet may be used.

.................................................................................................................................

.................................................................................................................................



PART C

Trading Name (if applicable) ...
Trading Address (if different from overleaf)........c.c.oooiinciin
PostCode........covvviniiniiniiiiinini e Telephone Number.......cccoovviiiininienn,
Site to be occupied: (STATIC).......N L BS Ton Lond - wdedht AT
VB B LT B e en—— I s

(Please attach a detailed plan of the exact location of the proposed site)

MOBILE traders, please indicate CITY WIDE: ...,

(Please refer to appropriate guidance hooklets for specific conditions attached to mobile consents)
NOTE: Applicants can apply for both a Mobile and Static Consent using the same vehicle.

Items to be sold (i.e. Hot Food, Canned Drinks, Hot Drinks, Confectionery, Cold Food, Ice
Cream, Fruit & Veg, etc.)

............. Fruc e Veq 4 DTS Cowdmmmsinn

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

It (-:vf 9{0\ # ............

Please specify days of trade:.... i L TN T e R

dowo A L0 | D90 1 6oo

Please specify hours of trade:..T.0 7 0l T Ve

Details of Vehicle

Registration NUMDBer:.....[... i s
Date of First Registration .. ....cooiviirimiiuiiin ot e
Last T sk ikl I T —— e

Size of Vehicle:......... 0.0 0.2 £ o A — ¥ e SR AT G
(Please submit photographs and dimensions of vehicle/stall with this application)

How do you propose to dispose of waste from your business?

If you would like any advice or guidance on thp§§§s§§?e www.netregs.gov.uk or contact
Environmental Protection on 0114 2037411 for information on Trade waste Disposal.



PART D

DECLARATION: |,

declare that all the information | have given in this application is compiete and
correct: _

declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual Applicants)

undertake to comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading Consent
Conditions;

undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee (when determined)
where previously agreed in quarterly instalments in advance whether demanded or
not;

understand that consents are not transferable; and

understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with
South Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable.

understand that giving false information is an offence and may resuit in prosecution
and / or a street trading consent being refused or revoked

(1* Applicant)
Capacity...cconie e
Signed....oun i Dated . memmrnms S R e
(2" Applicant if applicable)
65 [5G O———————

For Office Use Only:

DATE RECEIVED .vivismmmmmainmsigssi TIME RECEIVED:..... ....coinmmmaieonsinnminnn
RECEIPT NUMBER:...........cooiiiiireiiceeen, ol = = O = = ¥ 1R S
OFFICER INITIALS: ..., ACCEPTED? YES / NO - Returned...............

Page 52



NOTES

1.

The completed form must be returned in an envelope marked CONFIDENTIAL to the
address below.

If there is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions; or if you wish to make
any further statement in support of your application, please do so on a separate sheet of
paper and attach it to this form.

The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

This form shouid be completed and returned to the;

Licensing Services
Block C

Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
SHEFFIELD

S9 3HD

Tel: 0114 203772
Fax: 0114 2735410
Email: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk

Or Visit our website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

The Licensing General Section is open from: 9am to 5pm Monday to Friday

Page 53



| LI Regisiration

ortifioste

Itany distails ave wr
insection §;si 1

| keeper

bttt T [ - o C. 4c This documem is not proof of ownershsp
A Registation]  y7 MRP 2 ng Velidaﬁong 1
(773l oT:] | R Gharacter s c.l.i1 BASEER MOHAMMED
B Date of first registration 10 12 1993 c.1.s -

[B.1} Date of first registration in the UK 10 12 1999 BRADFEFORD

DA Make VAUXHALL ]

D2 Typa
. o ~ ACQUIRED VEHICLE ON 03 10 2011
Variant Please write in black ink and CAPITAL LETTERS.
Varsion New keeper or new name/new address details
Please sée seclign 12. | )
; Please tick 2t the
’ MI’S[ 2 I “ Mlssr 3 J appropriate box E 4
0.3 Model MOVANO DTl 3500 LWB
Title {for example, Ms, Rev

0.5 Budy type LUTON VAN and so on) or business narme;
G Taxalion class PRIVATE/LIGHT GOODS (PLG) First names: 5
[D.6] Suspension Type Surnams: . 8

Reveriue waight 3500 KG GROSS For company use only I
M oig DVLA/DGVA Fleet number [ ! ] I ’ I ] 7 Plaase help us to help you
P Cylinder capacity (cc) 2799 CC Date of birth (not required by law) Postoede: by Biving your posteads.
VT GO fakm) B LE
P3  Type of fusl HEAVY Ol
5.1 Number of ssats, including driver House No:

8.2 Number of standing places’ Address:

(where appropriate) . 10
iD.li‘}‘Wheelp}an _ | - 2-AXLE-RIGID BODY o) 11
4 Vehicle calegory . Now keeper? = " T —

K Type approval number - If so tick this box: K o transfer |
I - g : Driving licence number of the
P2 Max, nat powar (ki) new keeper (not required by law) | f ‘ | I I | | I { l ] , | l —I

E' VIN/Ghassis/Frame No, VNIUOCCK520030826 Present mileage I:D]]:I]
P& Engine numbar . 2886419 s rQUIrEd Brlaw 18
#1 -Max. perrnlssibla mess:(axc'. m/c) . ) 16 ‘EI”

G Mass in service . ]

Q  Powsr/Waight ratio (kW/kg) e
{only for motorcycles) . Whes IPlan/Body type

Gotour WHITE {:.I%.‘%’ii]ljiil{iillr\rgm
A OO T 0RO N O O O ool il -
O Technical permissible maximum ’ VIN / Chassis / Frame Number
towable mass of the trailer: ! A i i ’ i F —'%
: !
0.1 braked (kg) [ A g {1 3:}‘21
; Date of changs Cylinder capacity (cc)
0.2 unbraked (kg) e T 5 i [Ty
U Bound leveh: pBR Sy T t 2 E ........ | i - ! 1 i | 2
3 No. of seats No of standing
U1 stationary (dSiA) _ino, driver places Type of fusl e
B T ! I T B L

ti2 engine speed {min-1}
L3 drive-by (dB{A)

V  Exhaust Emissions:
V1 COC (g/km or g/kWh)

V.2 HG {g&m or g/kWh)

e [
V3 NOx {g/km or g/kWh) : o - =
V4 HC+NOx {g/km) AEERE ] [ 1 1[ P ”:Y__%m _Bas

“The tax class shown in section 4 can only be changed when laxmg
¥.5 pamcu!ates (9”"“ oF gkah? Flease apply &t your nearest DVLA Iocal offlce

S‘I‘ 5|gn date and retu i Hh page'to DVLA 'wansea SAQQ 1BA when you notlfy any changes

[ new detalls | have gwen are correot to the New keeper: | declare that thls ve]-ucle was sold or transferred to me an the
date shown in section 6 and my name and address are coractly shown.

CLR

best of my knowledge

Date:

Signature: Date: Signature;

Law: If the vehicle is sold or transferred, both the registered keeper and the new keeper must sign this Certificate.

Doc. Ref, N° 1320 614 0304 16 11 11 V7 MRP
Des. Codes  1074083600/01418 23
(IR TR R NS AATRITE (A

QB[] IRHO _‘



o

Commercial Vehicle Direct Agents Reference: ULZX05TWo1
MMT Centre
Severn Bridge
Aust, Bristol
BS35 4BL
Authorised and Reguiated by the Financial Services Authority

Reason for Issue: Mid-Term Adjustment

We0
Certificate No:
L. Registration mark of vehicle: v7 mrp
2. Name of policy holder: Mr Zia Ul-Haq
3. Effective date of the commencement of insurance for the purpases of the relevant law: 14:00 hours 6th August 2012
4. Date of expiry of insurance; 23:59 hours 16th July 2013
5. Persons or classes of persons entitled to drive:
As defined helow provided that the person driving holds a licence to drive the vehicle or has held and is not disqualified from holding
or obtaining such a licence.
Mr Zia Ut-Haq
Mr Mohammed Basesr
6. Limitations as to nse:

We hereby certify that the palicy to which this certificate relates satlsfies the requirements of the relevant law applicable in Great Britain,
Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Island of Guernsey, the Island of Jersey and the Tsland of Alderney.

Autheaticated by Commercial Vehicle Direct Insurance Services

On behalf of Authoriszd Insurers

Pleasa note:

Driving other vehicles on a third only basis is NOT included.
u%igm Rock Insurance Com par!t,yL 'Yed of Sulte 2B, Eurolife Building, 1 Corral Road, Gibraltar. Authorised and regulated by the

% e etails o

A

ancial Ser ( ralt . .
Vice o t%?r!l parfies - Noining com‘me"n shis ce; I ate affects vour rig

Use for Social Domestic and Pleasure purposes and Carriage of Goods in’connection with the business of the policy
holder or policy holder's spouse.

Excluding uvse for hire and reward (other than for carriage of goods for hire or reward), comumercial travelling, or any
purpose in connection with the motor trade. Other exclusions include, use for racing, trails, pace-making, competition,
railies, track days, speed tests either on road or track.

e 2
¢ Insurance Cover refer & your po?my

ces Co }on,

vehicle.

é‘ina.%iﬂ gﬁrt'ﬁcat is not transfe ﬁ a new owner of the i _
o ge 1 s.‘d cg?mlﬂl’sp@ mfg%mdnated during currency, this cerfificate must be returned to your broker or to the Underwriters
3. The insurance evidenced by this Centificate of Motor Insurance extends to include the compulsory insurance requirements of

any other member of the European Union or any country which the Conynission of the European Communities is satisfied has mude arrangements
to meet the requirements of Article 7(2) of European Conmunities Directive 72/ 166/EEC. Please refor to your broker for further information.
Important

The renewal premium should be paid before the renewal date so that a new certificate of insurance can be issaed.

The insurers are not obliged to accept the premium if it is paid after the expiry date.

Verron Dute:
2inwas



"sasodind |njme; Joj paplooal Jo pasoliuow aq Azw [1B2 INOA,

0006 £¢| 00E0 UC YSOA 10B1U0D

10 jowpin’ A0B J0BHP MMM YISIA aseald JUBLLINDOP SIU) INoge uolBwLOjU tB4IN) 104 §
"Ajuo sonpe 10) uonuane nok

0} umelp 8k Asu) swall ainje) | OW SINHISUOD J0U Op aA0qe pajs]| sway AOSIADE 1S|IUM ¥
1981100 aJe s|lejap syl eyl Alinjareo oayn ¢

"BIRIIIBT 8Y) Jo ANpItEA aU] JO) AULOMPEO: LIRSS [|IM S[DIYSA SY) WiILUDD Jou S80p }| 18]
JO 3UH} AU} JB PRUILEXS SIUBUOdUIOD SY) JO UOIIPUCD BU) O AJUO Sale|a) SEONIIS0 158] v 2
38LDJoULNOANN"ACB 0BIIp MMM 1B PaylIaa aq AU SIY) ‘SNSal 1S 1

LOW jo aseqelep {s¥SOA) sAousby seoinag sojeiad0) % a|o1yap 8y 1 U0 PapIcoBl Usaq
sey linsal ssed 1sa] | O ue ey} noA Buglel sieoiuen aifis 1diasas e St juswinsop siyy |
WSWNJIGP 1Y} Ihogy

@

HAeS1 TTO %00

[g o v g] aurol
Tredq = ut Aetd IuBITs sey sbeyurl Jeq [[0I-TIUY IPSI SPISIESN £00

[T°3°T°%] 3Turl Tebes{ 2yl o3 2500 uwIiom 8IAL JUOIJ SPISITO Z0O

[g'9' % 2] 2xIp Fo sssabut 9yl Burjusasizd ang ‘poleIcIISiSp
T2a00 3snp Jutol [reg wie ucisusdsng rxaddn juociy spTsivaIN 100

SWo3Y AIOSTADY
UDHEULIOJL AIOSIADY

3dodsuely
Iof juawysedag
ai1 o Huabe anizndaxa uy

IHLOZIA

SJUBWINOCP | O JO pus - | sbey

| wwLsota |

LCTLEL TLZTO

Mgt 1ad
TIoAad

LHHELS ANTIMOY
S LINO

SHUAL HNYT 9WQT

UceIS 1581

Aluoyiny uonoadsu)

TUOTIBWIOIUT I0T SIIPUTWIIJON/HMN ACH  129ITH MMM O3 05
butqrassqns “05 T3 3IS0D "8%899 03 “ON IOW IX5L LISpUTWSI e Juwy

€L0Z/90/8% 8T 1883 JoI 9[2TY3dA Inok Juasazd (o]
nod 3setiaes suj 23ep Axrdxe syj o AzpsIisatuue syl 2aassaad L),

TSR 30 asurildenoe SWITIUOD

UORBLLIDU] [BLONIDY

6S PT (TATAML) Emm&ﬁ:@

ETOT 3ASTZ RINLC £T0Z U3iLz XL
panss| a1eqg Audx3g

7

18nssj Jo ainjeubig
_ z1a| | TeE0I u |
SSE|D 159 AlUEY S J8NSS|
_ 9ZBOEGOZSADDENTNA ~ f ALIHM _
lagquinp UcneSIuap] BIRIYeA inojan
ﬁ ONYAOW *
[BPOW
_’ dUWLA M _ TTYHXAYA _
yrep uonensiBay s|sIysA aen
_ S®TTW 9TELIE _ _ ZEZTZOBEESETE _
Buipeay Jsjawopo IaquinN 1581 1O

Aoueby seopnes JoRBd0 B sl

v \ISON @reoynian i1sal 10N



(IS Y = |

-~

13

se Simply Business®

Suite 401, Sof House ® o0s45071 0270

19 St Katherines Street B - customerservices@simplybusiness.co.uk

Narthampton NN1 207 m www.sTmplybusiness.co.uk
Mohammed Baseer
M Baseer Fruit And Veg
.
Bradford
I

501

Dear Mr Baseer,
Your Business insurance policy

We are pleased to confirm your Business Insurance has been arranged through Simply Business.

Your insurer : Finsbury Insurance Group Your policy number ; NG
Policy start date : 20/03/2012 Policy end date : 19/03/2013
Your premium : £ 68.90 To make a claim call : 0845 604 9843

Details are also printed on the attached insurance card. Simply detach your card from this letter and fold it in
half. Please keep it in a safe place as it will come in handy if 'you need to make a claim.

Your Policy Schedule document, is enclosed with this letter. To get all your insurance documents, including your
invoice, all you need to do is login to your secure online account. Type this link into your browser for instructions
on retrieving your documents online:

http://www.simplybusiness.co.uk/dewnload-policy-documents

If you have any questions about your policy or need to update some information about yourself or your business
please call 0845 071 0270 or email: customerservices@simplybusiness.co. uk

Yours sincerely,

C s o -

e it e

Lisa Cochran
Customer Service Director
Simply Business

Introduce a friend | Your insurance details

and we’ll send you both Name : Mohammed Baseer

£25 Company Name ; M Baseer Fruit And Veg
Policy Number : <l
Claims Tel Number ; 0845 604 9848
Claims Reference : N/A
Renewal Date : 19/03/2013

- ’ ; If you have any guestions regarding your polfcy,
Enter your friend’s name and email address., please emall customerservices@simplybusiness, co.uk

Once they’ve become a customer, we’ll send ) . "
you both a £25 reward 2@ Simply Business

www.simplybusiness.co.uk/refer

age 57

Simply Business is a trading name of Xbridge Ltd  Authorised and requlated by FSA.  FSA reaistration ne: 113348



APPENDIX ‘B’

Page 58



Page | of 1

Ribston Road, Sheffield - Google Maps

Ribston Road
Street trading

Sheffield, South Yorkshire 89, UK

Address Ribston Rd

Gouogle

Page 59

03/08/2012

Ribston+Roa...

f=a&source=s a&hl=en&seocode=&a=

//mans.google.co.uk/maps?

http



Page 1 of |

Ribston Road, Shettield - Google Maps

Ribston Road
Street Trading

Sheffield, South Yorkshire $9, UK

Address Ribston Rd

sgle

Go

Page 60

03/08/2012

en&geocode=&o=Ribston+Roa..,

f=a&source=s a&hl

//maps.google.co.uk/manps?

http






APPENDIX ‘C’

Page 62



(9

CITY WIDE STREET TRADING
QUALITY SPECIFICATION
(This specification does not include the city centre)

Vehicle Design

Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality
presentation encourages purchase and benefits the retailers reputation.

It is in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design in their
stall.

. The function of the stall is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to
the immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness and order in their
operation. The stall contributes to the appearance of the area for good or
bad, so design matters to everyone who uses the street, as well as the
operator.

Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the
City Council.

. The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council.

. Vehicles used to tow trailers must be parked legally at all times.

« Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the
Council in writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the
sole judge of what is an acceptable advertisement.

The Council will reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers
the product/s offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements
of the site.

The general design of the stall must meet the requirements of the Council for
the location and proposed hours or days of trading. A photograph of the
actual stall or proposed model must be submitted on application.

Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.

Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

Canopies must be maintained and cleaned.

Non-motorised vehicles (ie carts/barrows) are encouraged in pedestrian
areas. For example shopping areas like Woodseats, Hillsborough, etc.

Page 63



APPENDIX ‘D’

Page 64



COMPLETE IF NEAR SHOP POLICY APPLIES

Nature of Business

" Sondodn A $9%4q.

Name and Addeass sF Busiriass f Sandwicr} Off-Ligence Other (please specify)
Residential Property address Shop/Cafe/ sell[ng
Takeaway sandwiches,
confectionary
etc. _
) Tolacee, frud
oS 79’9 Servcey  — NoO \SSUTS . vesq + confechorary
- iRt Sugoerrosdad-. )
So3 St Reod 5 W
£ YRA-
Al (ontinenial (- E“’““f’)
SOt Stmuindovlin Vo ¢
Lo SDJD; Jda
S Ly Ay
Lf.Q_'/-L[-Q_C( %m{ijm‘m Iz h A
$9 3R
Dond VaueYy News -
vl [

KHAWATA égofmea& -
G3 Starifern Kot
373 Steife 5 ¥a .

(- TOkrcc o).
48

LAY

AutN Fha Loons
A B 3

'8

1N
+ wealt.

Se,a} fovds T W

o
1333 Chondorhn Lol SAIE

W FE S
4 M@J’/t‘fozenﬁno'\

Page 65




SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Sheffield

City Couvncil
i, P

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Ab.t 1982
Street Trading — Darnall — Ribston Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a street trading consent by:
Baseer Mohammed

To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & cold drinks
On: Friday 12:00 to 16:00 hours

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by the siting of this vendor, we
would like to consult with you to gain your opinion.

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

| would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below.
If it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders’ details are
included in your message. '

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by the Licensing Service
by 3" September 2012

If you have any queries, please contact The Licensing Service on 0114 2037752.

Company name and Address:

Form completed by (please print):

a) ! have no comments to make about this application [ 1]
b) | have the following comments to make about this application (please detail below)
Comments:

Signed: Date:

Position in company:

Steve Lonnia
Page 66 Head of Licensing



APPENDIX ‘E’

Page 67



@
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
STREET TRADING

Notice is hereby given that:
An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a street
trading consent by:
Mr Baseer Mohammed.
To trade: (goods) Fruit, Vegetables & Cold Drinks
On: (days and times) Fridays 12:00 until 16:00 hours

The location of the vehicle:  Ribston Road, Darnal (as plan below)

Type of vehicle: White Luton Van

Interested parties may make representations about this épplication, in
writing, to: Licensing Service, Business Strategy & Regulation, Block C,
Staniforth Road Depot, Sheffieid, S9 3HD by 3R° SEPTEMBER 2012.

For full details and to view a copy of the application please contact the
Licensing Service on 0114 2037752.

Page 68



APPENDIX ‘F’

Page 69



26
@ ~ Sheffield
ot SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL i, SO

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Darnal- Ribston Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading consent

by:

LiC AAL

Mr Baseer Mohammed

To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & Cold Drinks | ¢ | “ .

LR 4

AR

n: (days and times) Friday 12:00 to 16:00 heurs

As a local business/person that could potentiafly be affected by the sn&#]g of this vbndor we

would like to consult with you to gain your opinion. = ..

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

| would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below
If it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders’ details are
included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by my Licensing Service
by 3rd September 2012.

If you have any queries, please contact the Licensing Service on 0114 2037752.-*

Form completed by {(please print): __/¥\ anS.aov

a) | have no comments to make about this application ' [ 1

b) | have the following comments to make about this applicatio.n ,(please detail below)
Comments: :

TLIQ{J... Qe WKJ p?-cffi'u_ ’F{ﬁ(’{*nf ia q(m \_FQ nﬁ: @MJ a tQ) “’lﬂ'{'—
Q\me NI QR??»J’ The. butvnesses  (n foca\Lbd Thee fb‘l Z

Pawge 70

r Baseer Mohammed - Darnal- Ribston Road



@

, SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Darnal- Ribston Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading consent

by: .
[ |
Mr Baseer Mohammed IGENSING GENER S !

To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & Cold Drinks

Sheffield

Gty Coundl

L]

17 AUG 2o i
On: (days and times) Friday 12:00 to 16:00 hours i

:

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by thefSiirgi §hiris vendor, Jme
would like to consult with you to gain your opinion. f

Please refer to the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

I would be grateful if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below
if it is more convenient for you, you are welcome to submit your comments by email to

general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk. Please ensure all your details and all the traders’ details are
included in your message.

Any comments you have regarding this application must be received by my Licensing Service
by 3rd September 2012.

If you have any queries, please contact the Licensing Service on 0114 2037752, ﬁ\—

Company/name and address: §WL1,{g/h\Mu Mouiwt . SR Stzuuﬁo/?ﬂmf/
-y}

Form completed by (please print): bf AE’:{-@MA’ o~

a) | have no comments to make about this application -' [ ]
b) I have the following comments to make about this application (please detail below)
Comments: .. As 4 lmal treder alwe. j—z eatriliyl o ) Lo St [t 2
ar ac&aﬂmag Liconse Wl P ﬁa,mw?_m jm ﬂu loce ¥ | loss
ls5cs

/“,o-(__{‘u_ Que  a lve, by /C’DE M"U ,gdawa—g /a Q-M»-JM A lots Aw
gUJ(LL{ Q/QQ,MM_ LA @F/Ff(‘_f log T 4 I"(C- (Lt awc‘ Q‘\/&Mn!

Signed: _,_q;ﬂ/:r ' Date: .. ls_-,“/fg ..... F A IE—

Position in company:

gaseer Mohammed - Darnal- Ribston Road



CeePT— SR @
4 Shettield

. Oy Counall

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

.
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Darnal- Ribston Road

An application has been submitted to Sheffield City Council for a static street trading consent
by:

Mr Baseer Mohammed
To trade: (goods) Fruit and Vegetables & Cold Drinks
On: (days and times) Friday 12:00 to 16:00 hours

As a local business/person that could potentially be affected by the sitting of this vendor, we
would like to consult with you to gain your opinion. ,

Please refer {o the attached information - you will note the proposed location of the consent and
details of the proposed vehicle.

[ would be gratefu! if you would take a couple of minutes to write any comments below

If it is more convenlent for you, you are welcome to submlt your comments by email to

included in your message. ‘
Any comments you have regarding this apqllcatlon mush Be receWéd by my Licensing Service
by 3rd September 2012 | -

if you have any queries, please contact the ﬂlcenSIng Serwce on 0114 2037752

el
""""""" .‘"'"""""'"'"‘“"""""" '"“"“",;mﬂ'w"‘“ _6;«"““2"“"""—"
Company/name and address DEJM JWS‘ {- S}Zt.&\{}@’fﬁ—\ 20( jﬁl@

a) | have no comments to make about this application ' [ 1]

b) I have the following comments to make about this application (please detail below)

Comments: ..~ /= A /4/4”‘} ........ / N VW ! W
ﬂe/vwc 2403 . L ko NP ol

Vsl Fovd A ats Go( > D2 ol
T o foly Pnlied (1N 75 Cser fAL

Hao & /{M-BOOOJ W e i Lo gmiﬁ

Signed: N oo B Date: gl LB L
Q‘M M at /d% 2ef1_.
Position in company: ANNEYNT o 1

Page
I\H Baseer Mohammed - Darnal- Ribston Road



APPENDIX ‘G’

Page 73



@

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Ribston Road

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING

To: Mr B Mohammed

TR
Bradford

LEGISLATION: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent
| refer to the above and your application for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The committee has indicated that it expects applicants to attend the meeting.

The meeting will take place on Tuesday, 25" September, 2012 in a Committee Room of the
Town Hall, Sheffield (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend at 10:40 am.

PLEASE NOTE: _
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the

Lic@ii_g Office on 0114 2037752.

e,
......................................... Date: 5" September 2012
Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer

Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TO BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 74



@

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS ACT 1982
Street Trading — Ribston Road

IMPORTANT: NOTIFICATION OF A COMMITTEE HEARING
To:  Objector
LEGISLATION: Local Government {Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
LICENCE TYPE: Street Trading Consent
| refer to the above and an application for the grant of a street trading consent.

This matter has been referred to the Licensing Committee of Sheffield City Council for
determination. Full details will be provided in the report to the Committee which will be sent to
you in due course. The Licensing Committee has the authority to decide what action to take in
relation to each application.

The committee has indicated that it expects applicants and objectors to attend the
meeting.

The meeting will take place on Tuesday, 25" September, 2012 in a Committee Room of the
Town Half, Sheffietd (Pinstone Street entrance) and you are invited to attend at 10:40 am.

PLEASE NOTE:
| would be grateful if you could confirm that you will be attending the meeting by telephoning the
Licenfﬂ% Office on 0114 2037752.

|

S .
......................................... Date: 5™ September 2012
Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer
Head of Licensing

IMPORTANT: A DECISION IS LIKELY TC BE MADE ON THIS ISSUE WHETHER YOU MAKE
REPRESENTATION OR NOT.

Licensing Service, Business Strategy and Regulation, Block C Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth
Road, Sheffield, S9 3HD '
Telephone 0114 2037752

The Licensing Service is open from 9.00am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday

Page 75



@

APPENDIX ‘H’

Page 76



STREET TRADING CO!SENT APPLICATION
SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.

3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

4.

Hearing Procedure:-

(a)
(b)

(c)

The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the

applicant.

The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nommated representative) will then be

asked to:-

(i) detail the application;

(ii) provide clarification on the apphcation and respond to the
representations made.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

appiicant and/or his/her representative.

Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations

or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.

New representations must not be raised.

The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-

Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the

consultees / interested parties.

The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5

minutes will be allowed. _

The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be

allowed.

The Licensing Officer will then detail the options. '

There will then be a private session for Members to take Iegal advice and

consider the application.

Once a decision has been reached all parties will be invited to return. The

Sub-Committee's decision and reasons will be announced by the Chair.

The Sub-Committee's decision will be confirmed in wntmg -to the applicant and

those parties who made representations.

At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to

grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



	Agenda
	5 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading Consents - Candy Harris
	6 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Street Trading Consent - Baseer Mohammed

